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CRISIS SERVICES
Request for Proposals #CS-001
Amendment #1
Issued December 15, 2020

Mental Health & Recovery Services Board of Lucas County
701 Adams Street, Suite 800
Toledo, Ohio 43604
419.213.4600

TBD Solutions LLC
4633 Patterson Ave, Suite D
Kentwood, MI 49512
616.226.2700


Purpose
This amendment is being issued to ensure that bidders are made aware of changes made to the original Request for Proposals.
Action Item
1. Review all adjustments made to the Request for Proposal.
2. Acknowledge that you have reviewed and are aware of the updated RFP, including the changes outlined in this document as well as the new RFP version that was uploaded to https://www.lcmhrsb.oh.gov/CrisisServicesRFP/. Any prior versions of the RFP are now outdated and have been superseded by the version uploaded on December 15, 2020.



RFP Adjustments
1. C.A.R.E. CENTER
0. Page: 3
0. Section: 1.1 Introduction
0. Previously Read: Crisis, Access, Recovery, and Emergency (C.A.R.E.) Center
0. Updated Version: Crisis, Access, Recovery, and Engagement (C.A.R.E.) Center

1. TIMELINE
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Page: 9-10
1. Section: 2.1 Timeline
1. Previously Read:

	Task
	Party
	Date
	Time (EST)

	Responses to Bidder Questions
	MHRSB
	12/14/2020
	5:00 PM

	Deadline for Clarification Questions on Responses
	Vendor
	12/17/2020
	5:00 PM

	Responses to Clarification Questions
	MHRSB
	12/21/2020
	5:00 PM

	Letter of Intent to Respond Due
	Vendor
	12/7/2020
	5:00 PM



1. Updated Version:

	Task
	Party
	Date
	Time (EST)

	Responses to Bidder Questions
	MHRSB
	12/15/2020
	5:00 PM

	Deadline for Clarification Questions on Responses
	Vendor
	12/18/2020
	5:00 PM

	Responses to Clarification Questions
	MHRSB
	12/22/2020
	5:00 PM

	Letter of Intent to Respond Due
	Vendor
	12/31/2020
	5:00 PM



1. PAGE LIMIT
2. Page: 12-13
2. Section: 2.5.14 Proposal Completion Criteria
2. Previously Read:

	Section
	RFP Reference
	Template
	Page Maximums

	…
	…
	…
	…

	Narrative Responses
	Sections 3-4 / Response Document
	Response Document
	50

	…
	…
	…
	…

	Complete Proposal
	
	
	87



2. Updated Version:

	Section
	RFP Reference
	Template
	Page Maximums

	…
	…
	…
	…

	Narrative Responses
	Sections 3-4 / Response Document
	Response Document
	60

	…
	…
	…
	…

	Complete Proposal
	
	
	97


1. URGENT CARE TARGET TIME
3. Page: 19
3. Section: 3.1.3 Psychiatric Urgent Care
3. Previously Read:
	Estimated Number of Clients to be Served: 
	To Be Determined

	Target Time from Request to Service: 
	8 hours

	MHRSB Priority Outcomes Framework:
	Equitable access to behavioral health services
Reduce suicide and unintentional drug overdose deaths



3. Updated Version:
	Estimated Number of Clients to be Served: 
	To Be Determined

	Target Time from Request to Service: 
	4 hours

	MHRSB Priority Outcomes Framework:
	Equitable access to behavioral health services
Reduce suicide and unintentional drug overdose deaths



1. BUDGET FORM LINE ITEM
4. [bookmark: _Hlk58927717]Page: 42
4. Section: Attachment B: Cost Proposal
4. Previously Read:
	Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services 

	SFY21 Budget Form

	 

	Line Item Budget
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Direct Costs
	MHRSB
	Narrative
	Other
	Narrative
	Total

	Personnel
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Call Center
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Mobile Crisis
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C.A.R.E. Center
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	CSU
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Wellness & Recovery
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Administrative
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 



a. Updated Version:
	Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services 

	SFY21 Budget Form

	 

	Line Item Budget
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Direct Costs
	MHRSB
	Narrative
	Other
	Narrative
	Total

	Personnel
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Call Center
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Mobile Crisis
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C.A.R.E. Center
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	CSU
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Administrative
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 














Questions and Answers
General
Q: Is MHRSB looking for the winner of the RFP to have the best overall response or is it a possibility that the services be distributed between several bidders? 
A: Subcontractors are allowed. MHRSB expects collaborations to be established beforehand and indicated in the RFP. 

Q: Does the C.A.R.E. Center stand for Crisis, Access, Recovery, and Emergency; or Crisis, Access, Recovery, and Engagement?
A: C.A.R.E. stands for “Crisis, Access, Recovery, and Engagement.” The typo in the acronym on page 3 will be updated to reflect the correct name. 


Cost Proposal
Q: If Administrative rate is capped at 10%, is this separate from the indirect costs section, indicated to be: Rent/Lease, Fleet, Maintenance/Repair, Insurance, Phone Bill/Utilities? 
A: Any administrative overhead costs should be noted separately within the indirect costs section, but only the administrative overhead costs are capped at 10%.

Q: Attachment B includes multiple services in the template.  Is the expectation that we submit a standalone budget for each of the following: Call Center, CSU, C.A.R.E. Center, Mobile Crisis? 
A: Bidders should submit a standalone budget for each of the listed services in the RFP, with shared staffing, shared costs, co-location, and other efficiencies noted. 

Q: For the summary is the expectation to also use Attachment B format and include all fiscal years through 5/31/24?
A: Attachment B should be used for cost proposals for each year through 5/31/24. 

Q: Is the expectation that the budgets go through 5/31/24?  Do they need to be broken out by year?
A: Annual cost proposals should be separated by year and include costs through 5/31/24. 

Q: For start-up costs, do you simply want that noted in the Narrative column on Attachment B?
A: Start-up costs can be noted in the Narrative column on Attachment B. 

Q: Attachment B indicates “Wellness & Recovery” in the personnel section.  Can you please provide a description of what is to be included?
A: “Wellness & Recovery” was inadvertently included in Attachment B: Cost Proposal and will be removed in the next iteration of the RFP. 

Q: The cost proposal in Attachment B does not request a breakout of costs by service line. Our organization would like to verify that the MHRSB is looking for a rolled- up cost proposal that includes all services without detail by service type. 
Does the MHRSB wish to see projected POS income on these services?
A: MHRSB expects, at minimum, the details as outlined in Attachment B. Bidders are welcome to provide additional details by service line if the bidder believes this level of detail results in a clearer and more informative budget proposal. 
Cost proposals must adhere to the 4-page limit as outlined on page 12 of the RFP.
Q: If services provided are a Medicaid covered service and would also be a covered service as part of the Purchase of Service structure for Board Eligible clients, should that expected revenue be considered (using current GOSH claim processing format) as part of the agency Purchase of Service contract and not part of the Crisis Contract?
A: Bidder should identify all sources of revenue as it relates to their proposed service models. 

Q: Does the MHRSB want costs broken out by year?
A: Costs may be broken down annually, with indicators for startup costs and general operations between Year 1 and additional year. 

Q: Are there any guidelines on expected cost increases year over year, especially for salaries?
A: While cost increases may likely follow the historical trends of other contracted behavioral health providers, it is not yet been determined what the cost increases will be.
Bidders are invited to submit a cost proposal with proposed cost increases that balance sustainability with a competitive bid. 


Funding
Q: What is the anticipated financial model, anticipated funding amount, and will there be Capital Funds? 
A: MHRSB purposefully did not provide guidance on this point. The answer is largely dependent on the proposed model. Bidders should look to maximize other payer sources such as Medicaid and third-party insurance. The RFP outlines a Jail Diversion Grant from the Department of Justice that will be funding a portion of the overall project

Q: What will be the role of 3rd party payers? Does MHRSB have revenue data to share? 
A: MHRSB will collaborate with the awarded party to determine the best model for funding. Bidders may reference any national funding model in their proposal that would benefit both the bidder and the county

Q: Can services be billed to the board for reimbursement if not reimbursed by Medicaid? 
A: MHRSB envisions the selected provider will seek reimbursement from Medicaid and private insurance carriers where available. The MHRSB anticipates providing additional funding to assure the goals of the RFP can be accomplished. The manner by which MHRSB funds are drawn may include a combination of direct service billing, grant and incentive payments. 

Q: Are there any limits to [reimbursement requests]? 
A: This has been answered in the FAQs. 

Q: What is the process for submitting reimbursements? 
A: Reimbursement methodology includes billing for direct service utilizing the MHRSB’s electronic enrollment and claims processing system, and bi-monthly grant payments. 

Q: What is the timeline for payments? 
A: Payment timelines range from 10 to 30 days on average.



Service Delivery
Q: Must the services be provided in the manner outlined in the RFP? 
A: MHRSB is seeking a comprehensive bid accounting for all services identified in the RFP. 

Q: What services that must happen at the C.A.R.E. Center versus being provided elsewhere? 
A: MHRSB recognizes that there is a national trend of co-located services with benefits of better care coordination and warm handoffs. Alternatively, some crisis services are intended to be provided in a residential or homelike environment. The bidder’s response should include justification of service location based on research and best practices. MHRSB is seeking to extrapolate the bidder’s vision for what services look like in a well-designed, functioning system for Lucas County. 

Q: What is the vision of the county in terms of the 23-hour crisis center? How many beds? How many units for adult and youth? 
A: MHRSB is open to bidder suggestions on bed numbers for the 23-hour crisis center.

Q: How will juvenile diversion services function? 
A: The C.A.R.E. facility is intended to serve both adults and youth. 


Q: Is there a Certificate of Need process where the state dictates the necessary volume required for any of the services? 
A: No

Q: How does the board/TBD Solutions envision the involuntary process for individuals at the CARES center? Specifically, in the psych observation unit and the sobering center. 
A: The C.A.R.E. Center will receive involuntary admissions from law enforcement and referring clinicians. The Bidder’s approach to accepting both voluntary and involuntary admissions should be a person-centered and recovery focused. MHRSB is open to hear models on how to serve both voluntary and involuntary clients through the C.A.R.E. Center. 

Q: As indicated in the RFP, this is a comprehensive continuum of services.  is the expectation that all services are operational by 5/31/24?
A: Currently existing services outlined in the RFP should be operational by 6/1/21. New services outlined in the RFP, such as the C.A.R.E. Center, should be operational by 1/1/22. 

Q: Is there a distance cut-off for transporting out of county individuals to Lucas County for assessment? If so, what is the distance cut-off?
A: Transportation for Lucas County residents experiencing a crisis out of county will be handled on a case-by-case basis. The selected bidder will work with MHRSB to establish a policy that best serves the needs of Lucas County residents.

Q: On page 16, the RFP asks for a description of post-discharge support and the proposed timeline and frequency for follow up support for many of the service lines. The RFP also requests organizational support for Postvention services. Does the MHRSB want bidders to include follow up support revenue and costs in the financial models? Or is that considered outside the scope of this RFP?
A: Post-discharge support and postvention following a crisis service encounter are considered a best practice and should be included in the cost proposal. Bidders should include information about the staff assigned to perform these functions.

Q: Is there any expected change in service volume as a result of the restructuring of the care continuum and the establishment of the Care Center? Does the MHRSB want marketing costs included in the proposal to create awareness and advertise the crisis 24/7 phone number?
A: Service volumes may change as the result of the implementation of procured services within this RFP. Bidders are invited to use relevant sources of data, such as county crisis utilization data or utilization projection calculators, to estimate service utilization. Crisis services utilization may increase or decrease based on performance of each service within the crisis care continuum. 
The winning bidder is expected to promote and market crisis services, and any subsequent marketing and advertising costs should be included in the proposal. 

Q: On page 19 of the RFP, it is written that the “Psychiatric Urgent Care will provide services 7 days a week, at least 12 hours per day.” However, in the narrative section on page 20 for Psychiatric Urgent Care, the request is for the bidding organization to operate a psychiatric urgent care 24/7. Please clarify this discrepancy.
A: The winning better is expected to operate the C.A.R.E. Center 24 hours per day, with the embedded Psychiatric Urgent Care Center operating at least 12 hours per day. Decisions around the availability and scheduling of select staff such as prescribers will be made to optimize access to care while remining cost-efficient and feasible for the workforce.  

Q: On page 19 of the RFP, in the grid below the Psychiatric Urgent Care section, the “Target Time from Request to Service” states 8 hours. However, in the narrative section for Psychiatric Urgent Care, the required timeline read as follows: “screenings within an average of 15 minutes of presentation, psychosocial assessments within 2 hours, and psychiatric consultation within 4 hours.” There is a discrepancy in the target times for service delivery. For purposes of structuring programming and outlining our service delivery in the proposal response, please clarify expectations.
A: Target time from request to service is 4 hours. Bidders are welcome to propose a more timely response based on best practices. This correction will be reflected in an updated version of the RFP. 


Metrics
Q: Looking for a response on; “critical success factors” or “key performance indicators” in how to judge responses to that expectation. Service volumes in the RFP: How were those volumes determined? Is it possible to get a histogram on the trends? 
A: The Ohio Crisis Services Compendium published by Ohio MHAS includes adequate service definitions: (link). Volume was estimated using the Crisis Now Calculator and reasonable expectations and approximations based on utilization data. Historical trends and Ohio MHAS data may provide information, but MHRSB prefers expected utilization. 

Q: Page 9 includes utilization rates for FY 2019 but these do not include number of clients that are expected to be diverted from hospital ER’s. Would you supply that information?
A: Crisis service data included in the table on page 9 of the RFP reflects the available data in the current crisis system. Expected client diversion counts have not been estimated. Bidders are invited to project diversion rates based on proposed highly effective crisis service designs and national best practice guides such as the Crisis Now calculator referenced on page 18 of the RFP. 

Submission of Documents
Q: The extension for the letter of intent indicates that an extension is being granted to allow time for partnerships to be identified. If we have already submitted a letter of intent, do we need to submit a new letter of intent? 
A: Bidders who have already submitted a Letter of Intent need not submit any additional information such as an updated letter. 

Q: Does the letter need to reflect any partnerships that may be established?  
A: The Letter of Intent must indicate any subcontractor relationships in which an additional organization will be providing one or more of the services outlined in the RFP. 

Q: On page 11, it is indicated that maximum number of pages for this submission is 60 total pages, excluding attachments and/or appendices. On page 13 the “complete proposal” column indicates the maximum to be a total of 87 pages, including the appendixes. Please clarify the maximum application pages.
A: The maximum page limit is 97 total pages, including appendices. The maximum page limit for the narrative responses (Sections 3-4) is 60 pages. This correction will be reflected in an updated version of the RFP on page 11. 


Accreditation
Q: I saw in the RFP that all applicants must be accredited by CARF, Joint Commission, or the like. Since we are brand new, I wanted to double check that we would not be eligible. 
A: Organizations bidding on this proposal are expected be accredited in the crisis services they currently provide as outlined in the RFP. If bidders are not currently accredited for specific services outlined in the RFP, they must demonstrate their ability to become accredited by a national organization AND by the Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services within 9 months of contract commencement. 


Timeline
Q: This is a large RFP with many services listed. Will there be any consideration for a phased-in approach to provide a smooth transition and development of excellent services?
A: MHRSB has discussed potential transitions from current providers to a selected award winner. There will be a process to partner with the selected bidder to assure smooth transition, quality service delivery, and feasible change processes. MHRSB requests that bidders include information on how they wish to approach the transition.

Q: Should the awarded organization assume a full 12 months of operations in year 1? Should Finance detail startup costs, prior to the commencement of services separately?
A: MHRSB of Lucas County will negotiate a contract with the selected bidder that includes development of new crisis services as well as the operation of currently offered crisis services. It is unlikely that C.A.R.E. Center services will be delivered for all 12 months of the first contract year. Startup costs should be included as part of the cost proposal. 

Acknowledgement
By signing this page, an empowered individual from the bidding organization attests to the fact that the bidder has reviewed and is aware of all RFP adjustments made on December 15, 2020. The version of the RFP that was uploaded on that December 15, 2020 supersedes and replaces any previous version, with all adjustments clearly outlined in this document.
Any clarifications required to fully understand the adjustments outlined in this document must be sent via email to Administration@TBDSolutions.com by 5:00 PM EST on December 17, 2020 as outlined in the Request for Proposals.


_____________________________________________
Bidding Organization


_____________________________________________
Authorized Signature


_____________________________________________
Date
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